Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 02 February 2024 14:30

To: Trupti Dalvi; Binu Balachandran; Stephen P

Cc: Shama Nair; Samarjit Pani; Nimisha Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; Vipin Mhatre; Chetan Bobade; Khushbu Verma; Prakash Mistry; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: LKO-Signage BOQ_ PHASE Il - Safal Upload

Attachments: Lucknow - Dominos_D 21 BOQ.xlsx

Dear Trupti

Please upload the same on Safal and confirm once done to proceed further for LKO-T3-Dominos-D21.

Dear Stephen/Binu
Kindly note RFQ to be float with below Dominos suggested vendor only to get the details for further approvals from Brand end.

Ashish Graphics : 98101 47017
Vijay Cmyk :- 98733 62824
Amit Adwel Bhardwaj:- 93502 30591 (preferable)

Note:- before execution on site all the artwork and signage approval has to be taken from Suchi.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Nimisha/Irfan,

Kindly raise PR in safal

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:02 PM

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarijit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE I

++Looping Stephen & Lovejot

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Khushbu Verma khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com; Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com; Prakash Mistry prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com
Cc: Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Samarjit Pani samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com; Akshay Sharma akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Vipin
Mhatre vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE II

Hello Khushbu / Prakash,
Please find attached Domino’s BOQ for Lucknow.

Please Note the below points:
1. Domino’s approved vendor has all the Domino’s artwork and they will share it for approval which needs to check again with the Domino’s team to proceed further.
2. Please share the renders and elevations to vendor to cross check the requirements.
3. Asdiscussed with Khushbu the below artwork is going to be change by Domino’s team and same will be shared. This will again need to check with Domino’s approved vendor for
process.



Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

I( HOSPITALITY

Coeril - gancou’ JFEA . vt W g wwve

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 January 2024 18:31
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry

<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarijit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;

Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE Il




Dear Chetan

Please find below we transfer link of the signage of the outlets at Lucknow.

Download link
https://we.tl/t-FNNLVP|Dtr

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 January 2024 18:04

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
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

Hello Khushbu,

The shared link is corrupt and we are unable to open. Please see the below screenshot.



O

L]

Hmmm... can’t reach this page

Thie connection was reset

Checking the connection
+  Checkimg the proxy and the firewall

. Qunn:r:g Windows Network :Ir.agnor.hn;s

ERA CONMECTION RESET

~  Details

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

- TR FFi - T e meeiana



From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:00

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
Please find below sendgb link of signages of following outlets at Lucknow

https://sendgb.com/SO8sFYVimPr

Third wave coffee_ A 04
Carl’sJr_D 16A
Cafeccino_B 04
Domino’s_ D 21

PwNPE

Please share signage BOQ for above outlets.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2023 18:34

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

Subject: LKO_Signage BOQ - Part 4

Hello Khushbu / Irfan / Prakash,
Please find below download link for the 2 outlets and attached is the BOQ of the same.

Download Link: https://sendgb.com/dw7D5m9SxqZ




Outlet Names:
CHAI POINT_D 08
CHAI POINT_F 03

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
K

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 19 December 2023 18:10

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

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ - Part 3

Sorry missed the BOQ attachments.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.



CELERBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
@ e -
K

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 19 December 2023 17:56

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

Subject: LKO_Signage BOQ - Part 3

Hello Khushbu / Irfan / Prakash,
Please find below download link for the 2 outlets and attached is the BOQ of the same.

Download Link: https://sendgb.com/jC3UOEmnqRJ

SUBWAY_D30
THE IRISH HOUSE_D 15+15(A)

Please Note: Please share the final elevations with the vendor for more understanding of installation. Also, please download and keep the files with you as the link will be expire within 7
days.

As discussed we still yet to receive the material speciation from Chai Point brand.

There are few queries of TWC & WRAPAFELLA_D 02 which is mentioned below:
1. Require size of the TWC cup signage as shown in below screenshot



3. Require size of below shown artwork of Wrapafella:
|
= !




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

I{ FFi . e s

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 14 December 2023 21:53

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

Subject: LKO_Signage BOQ - Part 2

Hello Khushbu / Irfan / Prakash,
Please find below download link for the 5 outlets and attached is the BOQ of the same.

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-mObP3GtbAo

LKO_FLYING BITES_A 09
Shawarma Shack, Burger Tacos Co and Masala Kitchen
Swamy Snacks

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

K " @ P

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 14 December 2023 15:07

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

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ - Part 1

Hello Khushbu / Irfan / Prakash,
Please find below revised download link for the 5 outlets as Part 1 and attached is the BOQ of the same.

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-UgkQlrhH3n

A)1881_D 16
CAFECCINO_D 50
LKO_BOARDING GATES
LKO_FLYING BITES_B 01

Please Note: Please share the final elevations with the vendor for more understanding of installation. Also, please download and keep the files with you as the link will be expire within 7
days.

Please find below missing things for CHAI POINT
ORDER HERE (artwork received) & PICK-UP HERE (artwork pending) sizes and details as shown below:
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The Chia symbol creative is different from render also it is not matched as per shared existing outlet reference
Render Image:
I I

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

I{ 5 FFi . B s

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 14 December 2023 12:07

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

Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ

Hello Khushbu / Prakash,

As discussed please ignore the below mail. Will share the updated files soon.

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

I{ FEA . e e

From: Chetan Bobade
Sent: 13 December 2023 23:28
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

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-WWrs2Zpe58

Boarding bites P 02
Boarding Bites P 06
LKO_FLYING BITES_A 09
LKO_FLYING BITES_B 01
AJ1881_D 16

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

I{ FFi . ] By -

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 17:11

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Samarijit Pani
<samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ
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Yes

Regards
Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 17:10

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Samarijit Pani
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

Is the list numbering is as per priority?

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
i FFi . 3 e s
K-

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 17:07

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani
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

Further to the trail mail, please find below list of outlets expected to go on live during the month of January for Lucknow airport
1. Flying Bites A 09

Flying Bites B 01

Swamy’s D 09

Shawarma + Tacos + Masala Kitchen D 41+41a

Cafeccino D 50

Chai point D 08

Chai point F 09

AJ 1881 D 16

. Subway D30

10. Boarding bites P 02

11. Boarding Bites P 06

12. The Irish house D 15/15A

©oNOU AW

Regards
Khushbu

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 16:10

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Signage BOQ

Thanks Chetan

@ Prakash and Khushbu : pls share the list of outlets which are expected in January with
Chetan on an urgent basis.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>
16




Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Signage BOQ

Hello Akshay,
As per BOQ concern we need to send the details along with the print files of Signage & Branding artworks for vendor quotation.

As per architects there are wall artworks which needs to be develop from scratch for the brands like Flying Bites, Swami’s, Burger Tacos Co., Shawarma Shack, Masala Kitchen etc. also, some
of the details we have received in parts.

We have almost completed 70% of the shared brands print files. It will be very helpful if we get brand names as per priority so that will be focusing on it first.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foeod, since 1972
YEARS
=t LT ] i B e
K

From: Samarijit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 15:51

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Signage BOQ

Already on it Akshay, the priority list will help further.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:50 PM
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To: Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Signage BOQ

Hi Samarjit
While Chetan provides details on the pendency, would appreciate if the BOQs can be expedited so that the same can be shared with the Adani TC team.

@Khushbu : pls provide the list of signages which are a priority to Chetan and Samarjit.

Regards
Akshay

From: Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:13 PM

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

Loopin in @Chetan Bobade
Per my understanding, this has been ongoing with many back and forths and not as straight as it being pending for a month with us.
Chetan can provide a more detailed update and we can track as needed with a RACI matrix

Best Regards,
Samarjit

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 8:49 AM

To: Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Signage BOQ

Hi Samarijit

18



| am reaching out to you for urgent help on the signage BoQ for the upcoming outlets at new Lucknow terminal. The same is awaited from the marketing team since long.

The projects team has been following up for since a month.
The terminal is opening in January and there is a long process of vendor appointment and then the lead time for vendor to execute.

Requesting you to pls have it shared asap.
Regards
Akshay

Get Outlook for i0OS
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